

# ARKADIY IVASHKIN

## CONTACTS

## ARCHITECT

For more than 25 years I have been working as an architect, specialized on architecture projects and design of interiors of private houses, apartments and public spaces.

I have an extensive experience of work with different scales and budgets.

Due to my experience I can quickly make identification of the hidden potential of the object and then make different proposals of possible options for renovation.



PERSONAL WEBSITE [IVARH.COM](http://IVARH.COM)  
INSTAGRAM @IVARHITECT  
FACEBOOK  
BEHANCE

ARKSIM01@GMAIL.COM  
+351935270110  
BASED IN PORTO  
PORTUGAL

## EXPERIENCE

- **1992-1994 Bureau of Architecture Corbal**  
Drawings, architecture models creation
- **1994 Construction company "Vector"**  
Architect consulting
- **1994-1995 Bureau of Architecture A. Carlson**  
Drawings, architecture models creation
- **1995-2000 Construction company "Terem"**  
Architect consulting
- **2000-2003 Design studio "Kvartira 13"**  
Architect, design interiors
- **2003-2013 Pojarsky Architecture buro ARKSIM**  
Main architect
- **1996-2022 Private architectural practice in Moscow**  
Architecture projects, Design of interiors:  
*private houses*  
*apartments*  
*cafes*  
*museums*  
*clubs*  
*restaurants*
- **At present, because of my disagreement with Russia's armed aggression in Ukraine, I was forced to leave Russia and moved to Portugal. Now I am based at Porto.**

## EDUCATION

Graduated from **MARKHI (Moscow Institute of Architecture)** in 1992

Art school No. 50 at MARKHI.

## SKILLS

I enjoy working with the form and to experiment with technology and materials.

For many years I have been working as a sculptor with wood and clay as a hobby. Also I am fond of graphic arts and architecture models creation.

## LANGUAGES

**Russian** native  
**English** B1  
**Spanish** Basic  
**Portugal** Basic

## SOFT SKILLS

ArchiCAD  
Adobe Photoshop  
AutoCAD  
Artlantis

